Treasure Valley Pheasants Forever

Jason Thomas
President

10878 Riverside Road
Caldwell, Idaho 83607

Hilarie Engle,

Executive Director, Idaho Fish & Wildlife Foundation
600 S. Walnut St.

Boise, Idaho 83712

February 14, 2024

Dear Hilarie,

It is with great pleasure that I announce Treasure Valley Pheasants Forever — Chapter
#143 (TVPF) is donating $30,000 to the Idaho Fish & Wildlife Foundation IFWF) for
use by the Idaho Department of Fish and Game (Department) in managing the
recently acquired Mayfield property in southwest Idaho.

Conditions for use of the funding by the Department are:

1) Funds must be completely utilized by June 30, 2029.

2) Funds can be used for operating expenses associated with improving
sportsman/sportswoman access within the property.

3) TFunds can be used for operating expenses associated with improving upland
game bird habitat within the property.

4) Use of the funds for purposes other than listed are prohibited unless
expressly approved by TVPF.

5) The Department agrees to provide mutually acceptable forms of recognition
for TVPF.

6) The Department agrees to provide a final report to TVPFE on
accomplishments following expenditure of the funds.

In addition to the funding uses listed above for the Department, IFWF is allowed to
use up to 1% ($300) for administration and management of the donation.

It is our Chapter’s absolute pleasure to make this donation to benefit upland game bird
and upland game bird hunters.

Sincerely,

Jason Thomas
President
Treasure Valley Pheasants Forever

Pheasants Forever, Inc. is a 501 (¢) (3) Onganization (Federal ID #41-1429149)



